September 30, 1968

Mobil Oil Coxporatica
Box 633
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Mr. C. A. Mills

Re: West Henshaw Premier Unit Tract 13
Well No. 3 K, 2-16-30, West Henshaw~
Grayburg Pool, Eddy County, New
Mexico

Dear Mr., Mills:

We are in receipt of Form C-127 requesting an allowable of 2 barrels
per day for the subject well. However, before the allowable may be assign-
ed, certain reports must be filed as follows: Foim C-103 showing the work
done in returning the well to production from its temporarily abandoned
status; if the oil now goes to the consolidated tank battery, Form C-104
must be filed showing a change in oil transporter, addition of gas trans-
porter and change in tank battery location.

Further, a review of our files for other wells in the West Henshaw
Premier Unit reveals that Form C-104s, showing the change in tank battery
location to the consolidated battery site, have not been filed. If you will
verify that all wells in the unit produce to the consolidated battery, we
will note the change.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist
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